

Rachel Ball

Princeton, TX 75407

rachelball890@gmail.com

+1 214 549 0283

I am currently a Registered Nurse, who is currently the Assistant Director of Nursing of a high acuity skilled nursing facility in McKinney Tx. I have 4 years previous experience in Inpatient acute care rehab. During my time as a rehab nurse I worked 12 hrs, sometimes as house supervisor sometimes as a floor nurse. I have worked in both Skilled Nursing, Long term care and Rehabilitation. I am seeking a new opportunity for growth into the information sector of nursing. I am very skilled with computers and have the ability to learn new software quickly.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Infection Control Preventist

Stonegate Senior Living - Plano, TX

December 2021 to Present

House Supervisor

Encompass Health - Richardson, TX

October 2017 to January 2021

Served as head nursing representative of the stroke program. Served as chairman of the staffing advisory committee

Assistant Director of Nursing

C C Young - Dallas, TX

May 2016 to October 2017

Currently I am the Assistant Director of Nursing of a Long Term Care unit. I am responsible for the care provided to 30-42 residents. Oversee all the nurses, CNA's and CMA's on my floor to ensure quality care is being provided. Responsible for any family or patient concerns that present themselves. Facilitate care plan meetings with families to discuss improvement and concerns. Work very closely everyday with our hospice team to provide end of life care and support. Responsible for running quality assurance reports for my unit, and implementing a solution to fix any problems. I work very close with our pharmacy team on a weekly basis. Responsible for reviewing and implementing pharmacy recommendations. I also check new physician orders daily for accuracy to insure proper medication administration is occurring.

Charge Nurse, RN

C C Young - Dallas, TX

November 2015 to May 2016

I oversaw a medicare rehab unit of 28 residents. Responsible for providing care to 14 of those residents. The majority of the patients I cared for had neurological or orthopedic injuries. Processed any admissions that came in to the facility and would also provide discharge teaching upon their time of release. I often was responsible for administering medications to 14-28 residents during my shift. Administered

respiratory treatments. Experience with wound care vacuums. IV insertions and maintenance. PICC line maintenance and removal. Oversaw Code Blue situations and implemented the necessary procedures.

Charge Nurse, RN

Garnet Hill Rehabilitation and Skilled Care - Wylie, TX
June 2015 to November 2015

I was the charge nurse of a long term care unit. I was responsible for care of 30 resident's. I administered their pills and took care of any wound treatments. I was also responsible for processing new admissions. I worked very closely with the physician's and interdisciplinary team daily to ensure patient's were receiving the necessary care.

Certified Nursing Assistant

2010 to 2014

Worked as a CNA with the dementia population. I worked for House of Hope, Avalon Memory Care and Chambrell at Club Hill

Assistant Director of Nursing (ADON)

Stonegate Senior Living
July 2021

Education

A.A.S. in nursing. A.S. in nursing in Nursing

Navarro College Nursing Program - Corsicana, TX
2013 to 2015

Dallas County Community College - Wichita Falls, TX
2009 to 2013

Midwestern State University - Wichita Falls, TX
2011 to 2012

Vernon College - Wichita Falls, TX
2011

Skills

- Memory Care
- Dementia Care
- Caregiving
- Meeting Facilitation
- Critical Care Experience
- EMR Systems
- Alzheimer's Care
- Infection Control Training
- Medication Administration

- Patient Care
- Nursing
- Phlebotomy
- Vital Signs
- Management
- Teaching
- Employee Orientation
- Nurse Management

Certifications and Licenses

Registered Nurse (RN)

May 2015 to August 2018

CPR/AED

BLS Certification